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Mike Kuo

From: 板津　春美 [itatsu@autos.omron.co.jp]
Sent: June07日2004年Monday 7:27  PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: OMRON Corporation, FCC ID: OUCG8D-335A-A,  Assessment NO.: AN04T3945

335a_a_parts 
list.pdf

Mr. Mike Kuo

I send the parts list.
Thank you

Best regards
Harumi Itatsu
----- Original Message -----
From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
To: <itatsu@autos.omron.co.jp>
Sent: Saturday, June 05, 2004 3:11 AM
Subject: FW: OMRON Corporation, FCC ID: OUCG8D-335A-A, Assessment NO.:
AN04T3945

>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:MKuo@ccsemc.com]
> Sent: Friday, June 04, 2004 10:54 AM
> Subject: OMRON Corporation, FCC ID: OUCG8D-335A-A, Assessment NO.:
AN04T3945
>
>
> Question #1: Schematic diagram contains no value.  Please provide revised
> schematic diagram with component values indicated or provide parts list.
>
> Best Regards
>
> Mike Kuo
>
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
>


